MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 355		

Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22th	Day of,	February	20	22
	E1501831L	D						
	Somerse	t, KY		_		,		
	Courthou	ise						
	Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am oi	n Tuesday	,
	February	22, 2022 with \$	Steve Kelle	y presiding	. The follow	ving magistrates	were	
	present:							
		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
				<u> </u>				
	(1) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	lson and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strunl	k to	
	approve t	the minutes fror	n the last r	neeting hel	d on Februa	ry 8, 2022. Moti	on carried	
<u> </u>	(2) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	accept th	e SRT Bid from	JPS Inter	operability	Solutions for	review in the ar	nount of	
	\$25,970.	Motion carried						
	(3) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Wh	eeldon to	
	approve t	the 2nd reading	of the Adr	ninistrative	Code. Moti	on carried.		
	(4) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	l seconded b	by Magistrate Tu	irpen to	
	add appr	oximately 1100	feet by 30	feet of Her	rin Lane into	the County Roa	ad System	
	Motion ca	arried.						
	(5) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	oy Magistrate Tu	rpen to ad	d
	approxim	ately 1160 feet	by 30 feet	of Maxwell	Lane into th	ne County Road	System.	
	Motion ca	arried.						
	(6) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	conded by I	Magistrate Whee	eldon to ad	ld
	approxim	ately 2100 feet	by 30 feet	of Bluegras	ss Meadows	Road to the Co	unty Road	
	System.	Motion carried.						
								-
	(7) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
			14 feet by	30 feet of M	leadow Drive	e from the Coun	ty Road	
,	System.	Motion carried.						
						y Magistrate Stri		
			y 40 feet o	of Morning N	list Court to	the County Roa	d System.	
	Motion ca	arried.						
	**							**

воок	21	PAGE	357
DOOK	_ _		001

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22th	Day of,	February	20	22	
E15018	31LD							
(9) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strunk	to add		
approx	imately 256 feet b	by 40 feet o	of Ivy Crest	Court to the	County Road Sy	/stem.		
	carried.							
(10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate St	runk to ad	ld	
approx	imately 752 feet b	by 40 feet o	of Retreat P	oint to the C	County Road Syst	tem.		
Motion	carried.				9			
(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate St	runk to		
add ap	proximately 386 f	eet by 40 f	eet of Splei	ndid Sunset	Drive to the Cou	nty Road		
System	n. Motion carried.							
	otion made by Ma							
 	imately 1330 feet	by 40 feet	of Tatum F	Pointe to the	County Road Sy	stem.		
 Motion	carried.						13	
(40) 14	·		rı ı		N4 : 1 1 01			
 	otion made by Ma			<u>_</u>			-	
- #	imately 760 feet k	by 40 feet o	or Sunrise F	ath to the C	ounty Road Syst	em.		
 INIOLION	carried.							
(14) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to add		
 - 11 - 1	imately 3329 feet							
	. Motion carried.			7111g 1710011 L		.y rtoda		
- Joseph - J								
(15) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to ad	d	
approxi	mately 1000 feet	by 40 feet	of Chappel	I Way to the	County Road Sy	/stem.		
Motion	carried.	•		i				
(16) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to		
add app	proximately 1200	feet by 30	feet of Frye	e Road to the	e County Road S	ystem.		-
Motion	carried.							
- ` ' -	otion made by Ma							
_	sh Wilson as skille	ed labor at	the Pulask	i County Roa	ad Department. I	Motion		
carried.								
	otion made by Ma					ilson to		
move K	aren Bishop to a	Floater Fle	ex position.	Motion carr	ried.			

		ı	
BOOK	21	PAGE	358
	'		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22th	Day of,	February	20	22
	*							
	E1501831LE)						1
	#` ′					by Magistrate Stru	unk to	
	approve t	the Road Work I	Request fo	or 2/22/2022	2. Motion ca	irried.		
	+					Magistrate Wilsor	n to	
·	surplus N	lack Trucks thro	ough the K	ACO Lease	Program. I	Motion carried.		
	-							
						Magistrate Wilsor	to start	
	seeking f	inancing of new	trucks thre	ough KACC). Motion ca	rried.		
	(22) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	by Magistrate Stru	unk to	
×	advertise	a Fleet Mainter	nance Job	Position. N	lotion carrie	d		
	1							
	(23) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	by Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	accept th	e SRT Bid from	JPS Intere	operability S	Solutions. M	lotion carried.		
	(24) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	by Magistrate Tur	pen to	
						nd Supply for 12 S	SCBA	
	Units for	the Haynes Kno	b Fire Dep	partment. N	Notion carrie	d.		
8	(25) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Ransh	naw to	
<u> </u>	adjourn tl	ne meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
9								
2								
								-
		15						
L.								
4								